From: Danny Nunn <danny.nunn@carpenter.com>
Sent: 08 September 2022 15:39

To: 'Interpak Sales' <sales@interpak.ltd.uk>
Subject: Price Update

Dear John, Steve,

For reasons outlined in the previous communication, by way of confirmation please find our revised
price lists reflecting the increases to be applied on all deliveries or collections made from Monday
19th September 2022. We apologies for the short notice period we are able to give, however our
input costs have risen from the beginning of September & by a magnitude that we can longer absorb
these.

As always | shall be available to discuss this in greater detail should you wish & we thank you for
your understanding & continued support at this challenging time.

RX @ 8%

RP @ 10%
AS 10%

Kind Regards
Danny Nunn

07836 511955

[Carpenter Logo2]

The information contained in this electronic communication may contain confidential business
information belonging to Carpenter Ltd. or its parent company and affiliates and is intended only for
use by the person or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient (or someone
responsible for delivering it), you are hereby notified that any distribution or copying of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to
the sender that you have received this communication in error, then delete this information without
copying or reading it. Thank you.

Carpenter Limited is incorporated in England, registered number 214781.
Registered Office: Dinting Lodge Industrial Estate, Glossop, Derbyshire SK13 6LE
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